

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 6, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: JOHN DEAN

FROM: FRED FIELDING 

SUBJECT: Confidential Statement
of Employment and Financial
Interests

Attached is a follow-up memo for your signature, which will be sent to those White House staff members who have not yet filed their confidential statements which were due on June 30:

- ✓ Leonard Garment
- H. R. Haldeman
- Henry A. Kissinger
- Herbert G. Klein
- ✓ Clark MacGregor
- Peter G. Peterson
- Donald Rumsfeld
- William E. Timmons
- ~~Kenneth E. Belieu~~
- ✓ Patrick J. Buchanan
- ✓ Dwight L. Chapin
- ✓ Richard K. Cook
- ✓ Harry S. Dent
- ✓ Jon M. Huntsman
- Virginia H. Knauer
- Jonathan C. Rose
- ✓ Gerald L. Warren
- ✓ Rose Mary Woods
- Ronald L. Ziegler
- ✓ Eliska A. Hasek
- William Henkel, Jr.
- ✓ David C. Hoopes
- ✓ William L. Horton

Jerry H. Jones
✓ John E. Nidecker
✓ Constance Stuart
✓ Lawrence Mead Higby
✓ Noel C. Koch
✓ Stanton D. Anderson
✓ Jon A. Foust
✓ Sanford L. Fox
✓ James B. Loken
✓ DeVan L. Shumway
Lyndon K. Allin
Leona M. Goodell
✓ Lee W. Huebner
✓ Nelson C. Pierce, Jr.
✓ James R. Rogers

In addition, John Campbell advises that he has collected the statements for Domestic Council staff members and will be sending them over to us sometime this afternoon.

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 6, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

JOHN DEAN 

SUBJECT:

Confidential Statement of
Employment and Financial
Interests

Our records indicate that to date we have not received your Confidential Statement of Employment and Financial Interests, which you are required by Executive Order 11222 to file by June 30 of each year.

If there are problems which will require a further delay in this filing or if we can be of any assistance, please so advise my office. Otherwise you are requested to submit your statement as soon as possible.

Thank you.

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 6, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

JOHN DEAN 

SUBJECT:

Confidential Statement of
Employment and Financial
Interests

Our records indicate that to date we have not received your Confidential Statement of Employment and Financial Interests, which you are required by Executive Order 11222 to file by June 30 of each year.

If there are problems which will require a further delay in this filing or if we can be of any assistance, please so advise my office. Otherwise you are requested to submit your statement as soon as possible.

Thank you.

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 6, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

JOHN DEAN 

SUBJECT:

Confidential Statement of
Employment and Financial
Interests

Our records indicate that to date we have not received your Confidential Statement of Employment and Financial Interests, which you are required by Executive Order 11222 to file by June 30 of each year.

If there are problems which will require a further delay in this filing or if we can be of any assistance, please so advise my office. Otherwise you are requested to submit your statement as soon as possible.

Thank you.

July 6, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: JOHN DEAN

FROM: FRED FIELDING

SUBJECT: Confidential Statement
of Employment and Financial
Interests

Attached is a follow-up memo for your signature, which will be sent to those White House staff members who have not yet filed their confidential statements which were due on June 30:

Leonard Garment
H. R. Haldeman
Henry A. Kissinger
Herbert G. Klein
Clark MacGregor
Peter G. Peterson
Donald Rumsfeld
William E. Timmons
Kenneth E. Belieu
Patrick J. Buchanan
Dwight L. Chapin
Richard W. Cook
Harry S. Dent
Jon M. Huntsman
Virginia H. Knauer
Jonathan C. Rose
Gerald L. Warren
Rose Mary Woods
Ronald L. Ziegler
Eliska A. Hasek
William Henkel, Jr.
David C. Hoopes
William L. Horton

Jerry H. Jones
John E. Nidecker
Constance Stuart
Lawrence Mead Higby
Noel C. Koch
Stanton D. Anderson
Jon A. Foust
Sanford L. Fox
James B. Loken
DeVan L. Shumway
Lyndon K. Allin
Leona M. Goodell
Lee W. Huebner
Nelson C. Pierce, Jr.
James R. Rogers

In addition, John Campbell advises that he has collected the statements for Domestic Council staff members and will be sending them over to us sometime this afternoon.

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 17, 1971

MEMORANDUM TO: John Wesley Dean, III

SUBJECT: Personnel Listings Request

In response to your Memorandum of June 15, 1971 to Mr. Howell requesting Personnel Listings, a current listing, as of 6/12/71, of all personnel now carried on the White House Office rolls in positions classified as GS-13 (or equivalent) and above is attached.

A separate listing of the Presidential Appointees (Statutory) and the Commissioned Staff Members is also attached.

For your information, Mr. Howell retired on May 28th. Wilbur H. Jenkins, who was the Assistant Administrative Officer to Mr. Howell, is now the Administrative Officer.



Anna I. Wahler
Secretary to
Wilbur H. Jenkins

Attachments

As of 4/1/71

PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTEES - STATUTORY AUTHORITY
(WHITE HOUSE OFFICE ROLLS)
(14)

✓ CHARLES W. COLSON (\$40,000)	Special Counsel to the President
✓ JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN (\$42,500)	Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
✓ ROBERT H. FINCH (\$42,500)	Counsellor to the President
✓ PETER M. FLANIGAN (\$42,500)	Assistant to the President
LEONARD GARMENT (\$42,500)	Special Consultant to the President
H. R. HALDEMAN (\$42,500)	Assistant to the President
HENRY A. KISSINGER (\$42,500)	Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
HERBERT G. KLEIN (\$42,500)	Director of Communications for the Executive Branch
✓ CLARK MacGREGOR (\$42,500)	Counsel to the President for Congressional Relations
PETER G. PETERSON (\$42,500)	Assistant to the President for International Economic Affairs
✓ RAYMOND K. PRICE, JR. (\$40,000)	Special Assistant to the President
DONALD RUMSFELD (\$42,500)	Counsellor to the President
WILLIAM E. TIMMONS (\$40,000)	Assistant to the President for Congressional Relations
✓ JOHN C. WHITAKER (\$42,500)	Deputy Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs

As of 6/12/71

PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTEES - COMMISSIONED
(WHITE HOUSE OFFICE ROLLS)

✓ BALL, Neal	✓ MALEK, Frederic V.
✓ BELL, George T.	✓ MOORE, Richard A.
✓ BeLIEU, Kenneth E.	ROSE, Jonathan C.
BUCHANAN, Patrick J.	✓ SAFIRE, William L.
✓ BURKE, Gerard P.	✓ SCALI, John A.
✓ BUTTERFIELD, Alexander P.	✓ SCHULZ, Robert L.
✓ CASHEN, Henry C., II	WARREN, Gerald L.
CHAPIN, Dwight L.	WOODS, Rose Mary
COOK, Richard K.	ZIEGLER, Ronald L.
✓ COSTELLO, Paul W.	
✓ COWEN, Eugene S.	
✓ DAVIES, John S.	
DEAN, John Wesley, III	
DENT, Harry S.	
✓ FRIEDERSDORF, Max L.	
✓ GIFFORD, William L.	
✓ GOODE, Marke I.	
HUNTSMAN, Jon M.	
✓ JOHNSON, Roger E.	
✓ KINGSLEY, Daniel T.	
KNAUER, Virginia H.	
✓ KOROLOGOS, Tom C.	

As of 6/12/71

GS-13 (OR EQUIVALENT) AND ABOVE
(WHITE HOUSE OFFICE ROLLS)

UNCLASSIFIED

✓ ATKINS, Oliver F.	NIDECKER, John E.
✓ BELLINGER, Cecilia D.	✓ O'DONNELL, Patrick E.
✓ CHENEY, Richard B.	✓ SCHRAUTH, Michael R.
✓ CLARKE, John E.	✓ SCOTT, Stanley S.
CLOWER, W. Dewey	✓ STRACHAN, Gordon C.
✓ CRAWFORD, R. George	STUART, Constance
✓ ELBOURNE, Timothy G.	✓ WALDRON, Agnes M.
✓ FARRELL, Michael J.	✓ WALKER, Ronald H.
FIELDING, Fred F.	✓ WHITE, Margareta E.
HASEK, Eliska A.	✓ WINCHESTER, Lucy Alexander
HENKEL, William Jr.	
✓ HENLEY, Wallace B.	
HOOPEs, David C.	
HORTON, William L.	
HUSTON, Tom Charles	
✓ JAMES, E. Pendleton	
JONES, Jerry H.	
✓ KAUPINEN, Allan George	
✓ MARUMOTO, William H.	
✓ MILLSPAUGH, Peter E.	

As of 6/12/71

CLASSIFIED

GS - 16

- ✓ RATCHFORD, John J.
- ✓ SCOUTEN, Rex W.

GS - 15

- ✓ FAUVER, Edwin M.
- HIGBY, Lawrence Mead
- ✓ HOWARD, W. Richard
- ✓ JENKINS, Wilbur H.
- KOCH, Noel C.
- ✓ PARKER, David N.
- ✓ SNYDER, Alvin

GS - 14

- ANDERSON, Stanton D.
- ✓ BAUKOL, Ronald O.
- ✓ BRADSHAW, Edward D.
- ✓ BULL, Stephen B.
- FOUST, Jon A.
- FOX, Sanford L.
- ✓ HARE, Ray M., Jr.
- ✓ JONES, Thomas Mills

GS - 14 (continued)

- ✓ LOKEN, James B.
- ✓ MATTHEWS, William F.
- ✓ RAOUL-DUVAL, Michael
- ✓ RHATICAN, William F.
- SHUMWAY, DeVan L.

GS - 13

- ALLIN, Lyndon K.
- ✓ CAULFIELD, John J.
- GOODELL, Leona M.
- HUEBNER, Lee W.
- ✓ JONES Doris J.
- ✓ KNUDSEN, Robert L.
- ✓ MONDLOCK, Marguerite M.
- PIERCE, Nelson C., Jr.
- ROGERS, James R.
- ✓ ZOOK, Ray M.

DEAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 16, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. R. HALDEMAN

FROM: JOHN DEAN 

SUBJECT: Reporting of Employment and Financial Interests

Pursuant to Executive Order 11222 and the standards of conduct regulations governing the White House staff, all regular employees holding positions at a level GS 13 (or equivalent) and above are required to file a statement of employment and financial interests within 30 days after entrance on duty. In addition, each is required to file a supplemental report at least once a year, as of June 30.

Since this requirement has not been strictly enforced in the past, our files are not complete on all staff members affected. Therefore, I would propose to use the June 30 deadline for filing supplemental reports as the basis for bringing all our files up to date. This can be easily accomplished by use of the draft memorandum attached at TAB A.

Agree  _____

Disagree _____

Comment _____

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: JOHN DEAN

SUBJECT: Confidential Report of
Employment and
Financial Interests

In accordance with Executive Order 11222 and the regulations governing the standards of conduct of White House staff members (3 CFR Chapter V), all regular employees at a level GS 13 (or equivalent) and above are required to file a statement of employment and financial interests within 30 days after his entrance on duty. Additionally, each is required to report any changes in this information at least once annually, as of June 30, or to file a negative report as of that date if no changes have occurred since his last filing.

Pursuant to this requirement, you are requested to report any changes in your previous statement by completing the copy of the attached form and returning it to me, under administratively confidential cover, by June 30. The other copy should be retained in your personal files for future reference.

In the event that for any reason you have not filed an original statement since coming on the staff, you are requested to do so by June 30, using the same form.

Please advise me if you have any questions in regard to any of the foregoing.

Thank you.